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From: Dodgson, Phillip 
Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2010 1:08 PM 
To: Davey, cameron 
Subject: Collins and Dale subpoena's 

Hello Cameron 



VPL.6058.0036.5667 

I have briefed Lucia Balkus of counsel to appear on Tuesday for the Pll argument due to Ron being 
unavailable. Lucia is ve~ed and has acted in similar matters for our office in the past. 
Her contact numbers are--and-when you need to confer with her. 

Phillip. 

Phillip Dodgson 
Principal Solicitor, Victoria Police Branch 

Victorian Government Solicitor's Office 
Level 8, Building C, 637 Flinders Street, Melbourne 
Vic 3005 
t +61 

hilli .dod 

www.vqso.vie.gov .au 
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